
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

April 04, 2016 

7:00 PM 

Regular Meeting 

 

Historic Courtroom 

Courthouse Complex  



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  April 04, 2016 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

April 04, 2016 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Commissioner Clayton Riggs 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. NCCCMA - County Manager Position 

B. Senior Tar Heel Updates 

ITEM 4. Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 

ITEM 6. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. 2015 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property 

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

A. Draft Minutes 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  April 04, 2016 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

B. Volunteer - CEDC 

C. Surplus Wastewater Pumps 

D. Set Public Hearing: Ordinance No. 2016-03-01 - Proposed Amendments to Chapter 151 

(Unified Development Ordinance) of the Camden County Code of Ordinances 

E. Resolution No, 2016-04-01 

F. NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Report 

ITEM 10. County Manager's Report 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting 

Reconvene Commissioners' Meeting 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. March 2016 Library Statistics 

B. N.C. Ethics Commission 

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 13. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   NCCCMA - County Manager Position 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

 

John E. Whitehurst, a Senior Advisor with the NC City & County Management 

Association will present some information in reference to the County Managers 

position. 

  

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Information only 

3.A

Packet Pg. 4



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.B 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Senior Tar Heel Updates 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

 

Camden County Representative, Ms. Gwen Wescott, will provide Senior Tar Heel 

Updates. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

No Action 

3.B

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   2015 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property 

 

Attachments: Update Lien Fee.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Pursuant to G.S. 105-369(a), the Tax Administrator must report to the County 

Commissioners the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that are liens 

on real property. 

 

Pursuant to G.S. 105-369(c), the County Commissioners need to set the date for 

advertising the tax lien for real property.   

 

 

Recommendation:   

 

1. Motion to accept the attached report from the Tax administrator that, as of March 

31, 2016 the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that are liens 

on real property is $321,211.72 and that this figure shall change over time with 

collections and releases. 

 

2. Motion to set the 2015 tax liens on real property advertising date of April 25, 

2016.   

6.A

Packet Pg. 6



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:15 Update Lien Fee 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U COVERPAGE 

******************************************************************************* 
* * * * L I E N A D * * * * 
* * * * L I E N A D * * * * 
* * * * L I E N A D * * * * 
* * * * L I E N A D * * * * ******************************************************************************* 

Report Selection: 

Update Lien Fee if Delinquent 

Update Parcels for year ............... . 
If Delinquent Amount is Not Less Than .. 
Calculate Interest To Date ............ . 
Run Option ............................. 1 

1. Edit List Only 
2. Edit List and Update Lien Fee 

Run Instructions: 

2015 
1. 00 

Jobq Banner Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI 
L LIEN AD 01 P9 Y S 6 

Lines CPI 
066 10 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# 

03-8972-00-36-9698.0000 
03-8972-00-44-8500.0000 
03-8971-00-23-2253.0000 
03-8972-00-53-8746.0000 
03-8972-00-54-8028.0000 
03-8972-00-63-0431.0000 
03-8972-00-63-2818.0000 
03-8972-00-64-2120.0000 
02-8945-00-58-2482.0000 
03-8973-00-08-6985.0000 
03-8973-00-18-1899.0000 
03-8973-00-19-2056.0000 
03-8973-00-19-2109.0000 
03-8990-00-17-3935.0000 
02-8934-01-16-5511.0000 
02-8934-01-16-7764.0000 
02-8943-01-26-9508.0000 
01-7998-01-17-7758.0000 
03-8899-00-35-9977.0000 
03-8899-00-36-9198.0000 
02-8943-01-27-0565.0000 
03-9809-00-24-5173.0000 
02-8934-01-18-8072.0000 
02-8934-01-18-8072.0001 
01-7999-00-62-3898.0000 
01-7997-00-75-4295.0000 
03-8970-00-29-5521.0000 
02-8934-03-33-9898.0000 
03-8964-00-51-1780.0000 
01-7080-00-63-6494.0000 
01-7979-00-94-6193.0000 
01-7999-00-32-3510.0000 
03-8962-00-04-9097.0000 
03-8962-00-67-1021.0000 
01-7999-00-89-6175.0000 
02-8926-00-77-4923.0000 
02-8944-00-14-1898.0000 
02-8944-00-14-2949.0000 
03-8963-00-39-2431.0000 
03-8963-00-39-5207.0000 
03-8963-00-70-9455.0000 
01-7998-01-16-3991.0000 
01-7997-00-75-7369.0000 
02-8944-00-49-1932.0000 
02-8944-00-49-1932.1000 
02-8935-04-63-0820.0000 
01-7979-00-56-6017.0000 
02-8916-00-83-2844.0000 
03-8953-04-94-1075.0000 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0013 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0051 
03-9809-00-14-7236.0000 
03-8965-00-44-3855.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc Principal Tax 

91921 
91922 
91923 
91924 
91925 
91926 
91927 
91928 
89559 
91933 
91934 
91935 
91936 
91937 
89565 
89566 
89571 
87384 
91961 
91962 
89588 
91963 
89598 
89599 
87414 
87427 
91994 
89624 
91999 
87455 
87456 
87459 
92009 
92010 
87466 
89642 
89644 
89645 
92026 
92027 
92032 
87476 
87477 
89663 
89664 
89679 
87493 
89694 
92055 
94158 
94159 
92068 
92071 

ABODE OF CAMDEN INC. 
ABODE OF CAMDEN INC. 
ABODE OF CAMDEN, INC. 
ABODE OF CAMDEN, INC. 
ABODE OF CAMDEN, INC. 
ABODE OF CAMDEN, INC. 
ABODE OF CAMDEN, INC. 
ABODE OF CAMDEN, INC. 
CICELY A. ADAMS 
WANDA ADAMS 
WANDA ADAMS 
WANDA ADAMS 
WANDA ADAMS 
KARL L ADCOCK 
ROBERT ALBURY 
ROBERT ALBURY 
FITZHERBERT, ADELL & BARBARA 
SALLIE S. AMES LE 
KEVIN PAUL AMICK 
KEVIN PAUL AMICK 
VIRGINIA A. AMMONS 
DALE ANDERSON 
ARNOLD AND THORNLEY, INC. 
ARNOLD AND THORNLEY, INC. 
MICHAEL ASKEW 
JACKIE E BAILEY 
WILLIAM G. BALL 
CHARLOTTE YVONNE BALLANCE 
MARTHA BANKS 
CALLISTER BAPTISTE 
HERSEY LYN BARBER 
LEAH BARCO 
CECIL BARNARD HEIRS 
CECIL BARNARD HEIRS 
DOUGLAS E BARNARD 
DAVID L. BARNES 
RUBY B. BARNES 
RUBY BAUM BARNES 
IRIS J. BARTLETT 
ROSA LEE BARTLETT 
JESSIE BASNIGHT 
ERNEST A. BASS III 
WILLIAM B. BATES 
NANCY AND CHARLIE BAUM LE 
NANCY L BAUM LE 
BELCROSS PROPERTIES, LLC 
BENJAMIN WILSON BENTON JR. 
CARL W. BERRY 
LESIA F. BERRY 
BERWYN HOLDINGS LLC 
BERWYN HOLDINGS LLC 
ELEANOR BISHOP 
OTTIS K. BLACK JR. 

MINORCA 

JONES LOT 
WHITEHALL SHORES TEN IN COMMON 
PROP. TO LOIS THORNTON & CECIL 

LONGPORT MARINA 
WHITEHALL SHORES 
SAN MARCO 
VILLAGE CARPET 

MARANATHA ISLAND 
AVERY SHORES 

1 LOT 
SANDERS CROSSING 

MULLEN LOT 1 
BARCO 2 
BARCO 

ALSO LOT 16 
MARANATHA ISLAND 
NANCY & CHARLIE BAUM RESERVED 
LEASEHOLD; NANCY AND CHARLIE 
MINI-STORAGE 

PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
RIVIERA PARK 
FORBES HOME PLACE 

311. 55 
1,293.21 
1,639.46 

191.37 
66.97 

191.37 
191.35 
232.38 

66.56 
477.16 
547.20 
289.25 
738.20 
446.59 
502.32 
369.63 

2,890.76 
329.81 
302.72 
365.58 

1,149.75 
143.74 
528.39 
140.86 

43.31 
2,266.28 

225.37 
249.28 
112.76 

1,636.47 
596.43 
206.57 
144.27 
164.71 
763.20 
776.39 
185.74 
543.54 
936.88 
367.70 
909.94 
626.50 

1,845.26 
546.81 

95.70 
3,944.38 
1,484.57 

180.88 
1,392.11 

158.04 
158.04 

91.10 
187.32 

PAGE 1 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/3l/20l6 09:28:l6 

Pareel# 

03-8962-00-73-3l44.0000 
02-8945-00-44-4690.0000 
02-8945-00-98-9907.0000 
03-8972-00-23-3679.0000 
03-8953-03-l2-6266.0000 
03-8963-00-49-2974.0000 
Ol-7080-00-5l-59l2.0000 
Ol-7998-00-6l-7934.0000 
02-89l6-00-78-5277.0000 
Ol-7989-03-4l-0084.0000 
03-897l-00-65-2545.0000 
02-8944-00-77-6l72.0000 
02-8944-00-87-47l5.0000 
02-8944-00-87-702l.0000 
02-8944-00-88-9494.0000 
Ol-7989-04-60-l568.0000 
Ol-7988-00-l3-0528.0000 
02-8955-00-08-6470.0000 
02-8927-00-5l-8089.0000 
02-8927-00-94-8244.0000 
03-8965-00-23-0588.0000 
02-8955-00-08-8030.0000 
Ol-7988-00-9l-0l79.000l 
02-8936-00-48-6353.0000 
Ol-7998-00-50-3860.0000 
03-8963-00-30-36l5.0000 
03-8963-00-3l-3070.0000 
03-8963-00-40-l557.0000 
03-8963-00-40-4522.0000 
03-8963-00-40-74l5.0000 
03-8963-00-40-9482.0000 
03-8963-00-50-2349.0000 
03-8973-00-2l-7326.0000 
03-8973-00-2l-43l4.0000 
03-8962-00-09-666l.0000 
03-8953-04-50-6925.0000 
02-8934-03-20-9727.0000 
02-8934-03-20-7985.0000 
03-8962-00-50-0273.0000 
02-8936-00-23-7667.0000 
03-8899-00-36-l568.0000 
02-8934-03-43-0085.0000 
02-8927-00-72-7845.0000 
02-8934-03-3l-l027.0000 
02-8934-03-3l-9750.l000 
02-8934-03-43-4087.0000 
02-8954-00-68-5406.0000 
02-8954-00-78-770l.0000 
02-8954-00-88-309l.0000 
02-8927-00-83-4439.0000 
02-8934-03-43-3l33.0000 
02-8927-00-50-7936.0000 
02-8927-00-94-l355.0000 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Dese 

MINNIE BLACKWELL 
DONALD BOGUES 
RONALD B. BOGUES, JR. 
BRANCH BANKING AND TRUST 
R.VERNON BRAY, JR. 
R. VERNON BRAY, JR. 
JIMMY D. BRICKHOUSE JR. 
JOE ABNER BRICKHOUSE 
STEVEN RAY BRICKHOUSE 
THOMAS E. BRICKHOUSE 
JAMES L. BRIGMAN 
MARK M. BRIGMAN SR & LISA L. 
MARK M. BRIGMAN SR & LISA L. 
MARK M. BRIGMAN SR & LISA L. 
MARK M. BRIGMAN SR & LISA L. 
EMMA BRITE HEIRS 
LENIAL M. BRITE 
KARLA E. BROOKS 
SHIRLEY STATEN BROOKS 
SHIRLEY STATEN BROOKS 
THOMAS BROOKS 
JAVON BROTHERS 
THOMAS L. BROTHERS HEIRS 
MARGARET OVERTON BROWN 
SHIRLEY DUDLEY BROWN 
A. GREGORY BUCKLEY 
A. GREGORY BUCKLEY 
A. GREGORY BUCKLEY 
A. GREGORY BUCKLEY 
A. GREGORY BUCKLEY 
A. GREGORY BUCKLEY 
A. GREGORY BUCKLEY 
A. B. BURGESS 
BEN F. BURGESS 

l/2 INTERST 

MORRISETT 
l LOT 

US l7 VILLAGE SOUTH 
WRIGHT 

PORTION OF LOT 5 

WILLIAMS 

BUTTS 

0000 SARAH MURRAY 

C. T. SAWYER WOODLAND 

HOME PLACE 

l LOT RIGHT OF WAY 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Principal Tax 

34l. 98 
338.66 

5.25 
l80.75 

l,296.47 
494.57 
758.74 

l,Ol6.38 
344.56 
5l2.40 
698.94 
2ll. 48 
930.40 

4,479.06 
235.4l 

75.54 
l77.08 
9l9.l7 
l60.06 
59.22 

303.05 
202.75 
192.76 
59l.2l 
685.l0 
197.53 
444.30 

8l.68 
76.73 
75.78 
73.57 
74.04 

255.79 
342.46 
207.48 
705.26 

92072 
8973l 
89744 
92095 
92100 
92l0l 
87547 
87548 
89797 
87550 
92106 
8980l 
89802 
89803 
89804 
87553 
87555 
89816 
89817 
89818 
92112 
89820 
87564 
89830 
87568 
92128 
92129 
92130 
92l3l 
92132 
92133 
92134 
92138 
92142 
92143 
92145 
8984l 
89842 
92l6l 
89848 
92166 
89856 
89860 
8986l 
94439 
89862 
89863 
89864 
89865 
89866 
89867 
8987l 
89872 

BEN FORBES BURGESS 
CHRISTINA HILBERT BURGESS 
RUTH ANN BURGESS ET AL 
RUTH ANN BURGESS ETAL 
DAISEY WILLIAMS BURNHAM 
THELMA BURNHAM HEIRS 
PETER BUT SAVAGE 

ETAL=RUTH BURGESS,RUSSELL RUPE 
l,965.85 

57l.9l 
l02.65 
l26.65 

CARLTON BUTTS 
GEORGE SWENDELL BUTTS 
GEORGE SWENDELL BUTTS 
GEORGE SWENDELL BUTTS 
GEORGE SWENDELL BUTTS 
GEORGE SWENDELL BUTTS 
GEORGE SWENDELL BUTTS 
GEORGE SWENDELL BUTTS 
JOHN BUTTS III 
JOHNNIE BUTTS IV 
OSCAR BUTTS JR. 
OSCAR BUTTS JR. 

HONEY SUCKLE 

ALSO LOTS l5 & l6 

THESE OUTBUILDINGS ARE ON 

BUTTS 

26.87 
483.22 
245.53 
638.2l 
352.37 
208.03 
65.0l 

628.90 
197.l9 
488.5l 
308.48 

62.65 
67.49 

PAGE 2 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# 

02-8954-00-08-3259.0000 
02-8954-00-09-7832.0000 
02-8927-00-61-0231.0000 
02-8937-00-04-3129.0000 
03-9809-00-23-8838.0000 
03-9809-00-23-9836.0000 
03-8990-00-25-6293.0000 
03-8973-00-19-6114.0000 
01-7080-00-49-5646.0000 
01-7080-00-49-6793.0000 
03-8889-00-87-2125.0000 
03-8889-00-87-2352.0000 
03-8889-00-87-3113.0000 
03-8889-00-87-3350.0000 
03-8889-00-87-4121.0000 
03-8889-00-87-4267.0000 
03-8889-00-87-5028.0000 
03-8889-00-87-5256.0000 
03-8889-00-87-6036.0000 
03-8889-00-87-6262.0000 
03-8889-00-87-7024.0000 
03-8889-00-87-7260.0000 
03-8889-00-87-8031.0000 
03-8889-00-87-8169.0000 
01-7080-00-47-2055.0000 
01-7080-00-86-8982.0000 
01-7090-00-87-1459.0000 
03-8953-03-03-9568.0000 
02-8935-01-19-4055.0000 
03-8990-00-63-0142.0000 
02-8926-00-45-4695.0000 
03-8889-00-48-9233.0000 
03-8953-04-81-9832.0000 
02-8936-00-23-4750.0000 
02-8936-00-25-5616.0000 
02-8936-00-25-7407.0000 
02-8945-00-92-2920.0000 
03-8971-00-86-7714.0000 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0036 
03-8954-00-00-6670.0000 
03-8980-00-84-6726.0000 
03-8972-00-67-4674.0000 
03-8972-00-68-6002.0000 
01-7081-00-52-3484.0000 
01-7081-00-52-7312.0000 
01-7999-00-46-1105.0000 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0010 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0021 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0038 
02-8945-00-79-3407.0000 
02-8936-00-25-8274.0000 
03-8962-00-55-5300.0000 
03-8953-03-12-1451.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc Principal Tax 

89874 
89875 
89876 
89877 
92172 
92173 
92174 
92175 
87614 
87615 
92198 
92199 
92200 
92201 
92202 
92203 
92204 
92205 
92206 
92207 
92208 
92209 
92210 
92211 
87629 
87631 
87657 
92218 
89907 
92224 
89928 
92233 
92237 
89941 
89942 
89943 
89946 
92251 
94160 
93947 
92272 
92281 
92282 
87709 
87710 
87712 
94164 
94165 
94166 
89984 
89985 
92293 
92295 

OSCAR E BUTTS 
OSCAR E BUTTS 
OSCAR E. BUTTS 
OSCAR E. BUTTS 
WILLIAM DAVID BYRUM 
WILLIAM DAVID BYRUM 
C N C ASSOCIATED 
T C CAGE 
JANICE L CALDWELL 
JANICE L CALDWELL 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN POINT PROPERTIES LLC 
CAMDEN SQUARE ASSOCIATES 
CAMDEN SQUARE ASSOCIATES 
GLEN ALAN CAREY 
MARY C. CARROLL, ETAL 
ANDERSON CARTWRIGHT SR. 
CYNTHIA CARTWRIGHT 
WILLIAM CARTWRIGHT 
DEBORAH CASSA 
MAIDIA S. CECIL HEIRS 
AARON DONNELL CHAMBLEE ET AL 
AARON DONNELL CHAMBLEE ET AL 
AARON DONNELL CHAMBLEE ET AL 
ROBERT HOPE CHANDLER 
GLENNA CHAPPELL 
DOUGLAS M. CHESSON 
CLEARVUE CAPITAL CORPORATION 
OTIS COCKRILL 
DONALD M. COLLINS 
DONALD M. COLLINS 
WILLIAM K. COLONNA 
WILLIAM K. COLONNA 
LINDA EASON COLSON 
WILLIAM CONOVER 
WILLIAM CONOVER 
WILLIAM CONOVER 
MELVIN H COOPER JR 
MICHAEL COOPER 
OCTAVIA COPELAND HEIRS 
ANTHONY LOUIS CORBO 

BUTTS 

CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
RIDDLE ACRES 
HURDLE & WEBB 
HURDLE & WEBB 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
EDGEWATER WEST 
WHARF'S LANDING 
OVERTON 

ETAL=MARY CARROLL,JULIE WARD, 
SPENCE TRACT 
ALSO N29 

SWINDELL 
HEIRS: AARON DONNELL, CLIFTON, 
HEIRS: AARON DONNELL, CLIFTON, 
ALSO 15-19;HEIRS:AARON DONNELL 

PELICAN MARINA 

BURGESS 

PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
JUNIPER RIDGE 

STEVENS 
TAYLOR'S BEACH 

476.51 
188.34 
160.03 

75.67 
496.77 
221.96 
167.61 
179.25 

1,513.62 
412.20 

70.38 
5.53 

10.37 
5.52 

10.37 
5.53 

10.37 
5.53 

10.36 
5.51 

10.36 
5.53 

10.36 
5.51 

958.52 
2,640.22 

51.72 
122.25 
168.78 

27.27 
235.40 
103.16 
667.67 
153.07 
140.64 

70.72 
439.97 
347.53 
158.04 
558.35 

7.53 
787.12 
139.52 
513.88 
743.78 

1,680.14 
158.04 
158.04 
158.04 
346.49 
226.82 
318.91 

49.14 

PAGE 3 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Pareel# 

01-7988-00-14-1370.0000 
02-8944-00-89-9502.0000 
02-8944-00-99-6389.0000 
02-8954-00-08-1825.0000 
02-8936-00-24-7074.0000 
02-8944-00-99-0425.0000 
03-9809-00-33-4725.0000 
01-7998-01-08-9951.0000 
01-7998-01-09-9025.0000 
01-7989-03-30-6904.0000 
03-9809-00-66-0120.0000 
03-8953-00-76-9665.0000 
02-8934-04-90-0557.0000 
03-8953-03-02-4624.0000 
03-8953-03-02-4652.0000 
03-8953-03-12-1762.0000 
03-8953-03-02-2479.0000 
03-8953-03-02-2514.0000 
02-8935-03-40-3531.0000 
02-8935-03-40-3652.0000 
02-8935-03-40-3652.1000 
01-7989-00-12-2442.0000 
02-8923-00-09-5774.0001 
02-8924-00-61-4600.0000 
03-8899-00-55-1493.0000 
03-8899-00-55-2698.0000 
03-8899-00-55-3932.0000 
03-8899-00-56-3172.0000 
03-8899-00-56-3291.0000 
03-8899-00-56-4320.0000 
03-8899-00-56-4430.0000 
02-8935-02-68-8211.0000 
01-7988-00-94-4244.0000 
01-7998-01-18-1579.0000 
03-9809-00-26-7055.0000 
03-9809-00-35-0772.0000 
02-8945-00-67-3935.0000 
02-8945-00-67-6899.0000 
02-8945-00-53-2350.0000 
03-8952-01-49-1090.0000 
01-7988-01-39-1006.0000 
01-7989-04-90-0938.0000 
01-8907-00-34-2520.0000 
01-8907-00-34-3335.0000 
01-7081-00-81-2862.0000 
03-8953-04-81-8269.0000 
03-8952-00-95-2607.0000 
03-8973-00-22-6088.0000 
03-8973-00-22-6159.0000 
03-8973-00-22-6302.0000 
02-8935-02-76-5639.0000 
02-8935-03-40-3421.0000 
03-8943-04-93-8280.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Dese Principal Tax 

87736 
89994 
89998 
90002 
90003 
90004 
92321 
87748 
87749 
87750 
92330 
92331 
90022 
92350 
92351 
92352 
92353 
92354 
90050 
90051 
90052 
87790 
94168 
90088 
92369 
92370 
92371 
92372 
92373 
92374 
92375 
90094 
87811 
87812 
92387 
92388 
90100 
90101 
90105 
92399 
87824 
87828 
87831 
87832 
87837 
92418 
92422 
92423 
92424 
92425 
90149 
90150 
92426 

ISAAC COSTON 
CARDWELL COWELL JR. 
MICHAEL DERRICK COWELL 
NICHOLAS SCORZELLI COWELL JR 
WINFORD COWELL JR. 
YVONNEDA N. COWELL 
DENNIS CREASY 
KIM CREECY 
KIM CREECY 
LEAH MICHELLE CREECY 
RANDELL CRIDER 
SHARON RENEE CRIDER 
TABITHA RENEE CARTER CRUISE 
ROBERT DAIL 
ROBERT DAIL 
ROBERT DAIL 
ROBERT P DAIL JR ET AL 
ROBERT P DAIL JR ET AL 
EVERETT ASHLEY DAVENPORT JR 
EVERETT ASHLEY DAVENPORT JR 
HOWARD DAVENPORT 
BARBARAETTE MORRIS DAVIS 
DEBORAH COX WOOD REVOCABLE TRT 
MARGARET DECKER HEIRS 
JAMES ALAN DELONG 
JAMES ALAN DELONG 
JAMES ALAN DELONG 
JAMES ALAN DELONG 
JAMES ALAN DELONG 
JAMES ALAN DELONG 
JAMES ALAN DELONG 
LINDA & WERNER DEMUTH 
DISMAL CANAL INCORPORATED 
FABIAN DIXON 
ALBERT DODD 
ALBERT DODD 
RONALD P. DODSON 
RONALD P. DODSON 
CARTER C DOZIER 
DRACHMA,INC & SIMSON BAAI,LLC 
CAROLYN A. DUNLO 
DORIS EASON 
JONATHAN & SHERRY EASON 
JONATHAN & SHERRY EASON 
WILLIE A. EASON SR. 
MEIGS EDMONDSON LE 
RICKY LEE EDWARDS 
RICKY LEE EDWARDS 
RICKY LEE EDWARDS 
RICKY LEE EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 

THE POINT 

OVERTON 

THE POINT 

TAYLOR'S BEACH 
TAYLOR'S BEACH 
TAYLOR'S BEACH 
TAYLOR'S BEACH 
TAYLOR'S BEACH 

LEASEHOLD 
HOUSE & LOT 

FISHERMAN'S VILLAGE 
ALSO LOT 54 
FISHERMAN'S VILLAGE 
FISHERMANS VILLAGE 
FISHERMANS VILLAGE 
FISHERMAN'S VILLAGE 
FISHERMAN'S VILLAGE 

PRITCHARD 

HUNTER'S PARK 
HUNTER'S PARK 

HERBERT MERCER 

WILLIAM JONES PLACE 

CREEKMORE 
OWENS;SUBJECT TO LE OF MEIGS & 
TRACT # 3 

TAYLOR'S BEACH 

134.90 
336.67 
564.08 

1,015.89 
154.91 
207.85 

48.48 
161.31 
363.44 

1,021.86 
57.67 

698.81 
626.07 

93.29 
168.72 
157.16 

2,217.15 
435.39 
408.43 
140.19 

71. 25 
1,208.22 

885.24 
8.35 

64.44 
875.52 
175.90 
175.80 
175.81 
175.81 
195.28 

5.46 
76.43 

1,303.85 
13.93 
13.92 

1,365.50 
293.66 
392.68 
498.53 
735.23 

80.86 
199.90 
397.16 
449.91 
920.88 
650.06 
354.78 
818.63 
362.91 

1,673.75 
265.20 
437.76 

PAGE 4 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# 

03-8943-04-93-9117.0000 
03-8953-03-13-2797.0000 
03-8953-03-13-3719.0000 
03-8953-04-70-4645.0000 
03-8953-04-70-6605.0000 
03-8971-00-86-8767.0000 
03-8972-00-23-1293.0000 
03-8972-00-23-2621.0000 
03-8973-00-24-3317.0000 
03-8973-00-24-4103.0000 
03-8973-00-24-4223.0000 
03-8973-00-30-0618.0000 
01-7989-04-51-8515.0000 
02-8935-02-66-7093.0000 
02-8935-02-75-1959.0000 
02-8945-00-41-2060.0000 
01-7989-04-50-7223.0000 
02-8954-00-97-5406.0000 
03-8954-00-97-9503.0000 
01-8907-00-22-1548.0000 
01-7997-00-36-9112.0000 
02-8946-00-81-1428.0000 
03-8973-00-33-5899.0000 
03-8961-00-69-3519.0000 
01-7998-00-70-1870.0000 
01-7989-04-90-6715.0000 
01-7998-00-29-3491.0000 
02-8934-02-86-3876.0000 
02-8944-00-36-1417.0000 
02-8937-00-41-9024.0000 
03-8971-00-23-8266.0000 
03-8965-00-10-1279.0000 
03-8965-00-43-1830.0000 
03-8965-00-37-4242.0000 
03-8965-00-37-9112.0000 
02-8935-03-30-3126.0000 
03-8954-00-97-9233.0000 
03-8973-00-18-4582.0000 
03-8973-00-06-0873.0000 
03-8963-00-97-9081.0000 
03-8965-00-43-8466.0000 
03-8973-00-23-5745.0000 
03-8973-00-23-5810.0000 
03-8970-00-28-5952.0000 
03-8970-00-29-6005.0000 
02-8923-00-69-0496.0000 
02-8924-00-70-2284.0000 
02-8924-00-80-2958.0000 
02-8924-00-91-1575.0000 
03-8990-00-64-8379.0000 
03-8953-03-44-0320.0000 
01-7999-00-78-4680.0000 
02-8926-00-57-5139.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc Principal Tax 

92427 
92428 
92429 
92430 
92431 
92433 
92434 
92435 
92436 
92437 
92438 
92439 
87844 
90163 
90164 
90166 
87855 
90168 
92461 
87856 
87857 
90180 
92464 
92468 
87860 
87874 
87875 
90216 
90235 
90236 
92490 
92494 
92500 
92509 
92510 
90253 
92521 
92525 
92526 
92528 
92543 
92546 
92547 
92548 
92549 
90276 
90277 
90278 
90279 
92576 
92582 
87929 
90310 

SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
SHEILA RIGGS EDWARDS 
WILLIAM LUCIAN ELKINS 
B. F. ETHERIDGE HEIRS 
B. F. ETHERIDGE HEIRS 
LASELLE ETHERIDGE SR. 
LAURA ETHERIDGE ETAL LE 
MYRA SHAW ETHERIDGE ETAL 
ANNIE EVANS 
EDWARD S. EVANS, ETUX 
EDWARDS S. EVANS 
EDWARDS S. EVANS 
ERVIN EVANS 
MARIETTA EVANS 
N. W. & GARNETT FARLEY 
ANDREW FEREBEE HEIRS 
BRIAN FEREBEE 
KAREN BERRY FEREBEE 
ROSA ALICE FEREBEE 
TONIA BANKS FEREBEE 
STEPHEN W. FINLEY 
PETER L. & HEATHER FLEISCHMANN 
LENNON KERMIT FLOYD JR. 
DORA EVANS FORBES 
DORA EVANS FORBES 
GLENN ALLAN FORBES ET AL 
ISAAC CROSBY FORBES 
JEREMY WILLIAM FORBES 
JERRY W. & IREDELL S. FORBES 
JERRY WILBERT FORBES 
KEVIN S. FORBES 
STEPHEN CLAYTON FORBES LE 
STEPHEN CLAYTON FORBES LE 
THOMAS GARY FORBES 
THOMAS GARY FORBES 
CLAY FOREMAN JR. 
CLAY FOREMAN JR. 
CLAY FOREMAN JR. 
CLAY FOREMAN JR. 
CHRISTOPHER FROST-JOHNSON 
FREDERICK MILTON GALLOP 
BERTHA MARLENE GARRETT 
MARY MCPHERSON GASKINS 

TAYLOR'S BEACH 

FOSTER 

ALSO 166 BUSHELL RD 
LE TO LAURA ETHERIDGE,ERNEST 
TENANTS IN COMMON 

SEYMOUR 

TIMBERLAND 

HOUSE & LOT 

JERRY & IREDELL FORBES AS 
DUNCAN 

LIFE ESTATE THEN TO STEPHEN 
STEPHEN CLAYTON FORBES LE THEN 

BROAD CREEK CLUB 

WATERFRONT 

92.58 
105.05 
506.35 
448.31 
719.25 
200.42 
191.23 
179.97 
217.64 
371.71 
235.56 
673.84 
749.09 
743.76 
187.56 
384.58 
265.94 
364.24 
326.49 
740.54 
767.04 

59.47 
26.58 

820.69 
1,011.83 

386.33 
183.11 

19.46 
530.17 

1,126.59 
291. 46 

1,000.00 
325.79 
210.07 
109.46 
437.97 
256.13 
489.53 
129.55 
430.36 
650.38 
638.42 
170.83 
283.42 
492.42 
215.59 
214.92 
170.88 
168.95 
136.80 
236.10 
946.05 
783.97 

PAGE 5 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# 

01-8907-00-07-7637.0000 
02-8927-00-34-6381.0000 
02-8927-00-52-4826.0000 
02-8937-00-14-8164.0000 
03-8965-00-51-3110.0000 
03-8990-00-18-1154.0000 
03-8972-00-60-1556.0000 
01-7989-04-51-3183.0000 
01-7997-00-66-7449.0000 
01-7999-00-64-4905.0000 
01-8907-00-91-8672.0000 
03-8980-00-84-7741.0000 
02-8935-01-08-8786.0000 
01-7090-00-70-3221.0000 
02-8945-00-65-2036.0000 
02-8945-00-54-7659.0000 
03-8953-04-90-1418.0000 
01-7989-04-60-1711.0000 
01-7090-00-60-5052.0000 
01-7090-00-60-8249.0000 
03-8899-00-26-9764.0000 
03-8965-00-36-4856.0000 
02-8944-00-90-6944.0000 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0000 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0007 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0008 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0009 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0012 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0014 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0015 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0016 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0023 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0027 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0028 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0029 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0030 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0040 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0041 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0042 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0043 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0044 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0045 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0047 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0048 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0050 
02-8923-00-19-6748.0000 
03-8972-00-67-2843.0000 
02-8924-00-10-0187.0000 
02-8924-00-10-3268.0000 
02-8944-00-16-6794.0000 
02-8946-00-60-5554.0000 
03-8971-00-54-7373.0000 
01-7998-01-08-6797.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc Principal Tax 

87935 
90319 
90320 
90328 
92617 
92619 
92620 
87955 
87958 
87963 
87966 
92636 
90394 
87980 
90398 
90400 
92658 
87987 
87990 
87995 
92670 
92672 
90425 
94173 
94174 
94175 
94176 
94177 
94178 
94179 
94180 
94181 
94182 
94183 
94184 
94185 
94186 
94187 
94188 
94189 
94190 
94191 
94192 
94193 
94194 
94195 
92684 
94196 
94197 
90443 
90461 
92697 
88052 

GEORGE ALLEN, JR & JANET ALLEN 
GEORGE WOOD FARMS INC., ETAL 
GEORGE WOOD FARMS INC., ETAL 
GEORGE WOOD FARMS INC., ETAL 
LARRY & ISADORA GIBBS 
WINTON EDWARD GILLESPIE 
EDITH PIERCE GILLIKIN LE 
LUTHER GLOVER 
R. J. GONDER 
JOYCE LORRAINE GORDON 
GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING 
MARY E. GRAY 
LINWOOD GREGORY 
LONZO FISHER GREGORY 
MERLE S. GREGORY 
MILTON J GREGORY 
WILLIE M. GREGORY 
JAMES GLEN GRIFFIN 
JOE GRIFFIN HEIRS 
PEARL GRIFFIN 
SHERYL BARBARA GROVES 
JEFFREY NEAL GURGANUS 
GEORGE R. HALL II 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
HALSTEAD VENTURE PARTNERS, LLC 
VINCENT TOD HAMMOND 
HARBOUR ASSET SERVICING INC 
HARBOUR ASSET SERVICING INC 
ROBERT C HARMISON JR & KELLY 
KENNETH A. & JANET M. HARRELL 
DWAYNE HARRIS 
EDWARD E. HARRIS JR. 

NASH 
HALES LAKE BLOCK #4 
BRADSHAW 
HALES LAKE 

MINORCA 
AFTER LE TO RENEE GILLIKIN 
SPENCER AVENUE 
TURNER CUT 

TALL TREE COMMONS 
ALSO LOT 15 

# BOGUES 

LOY 
WHITE 

HONEYSUCKLE 

PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 
PELICAN MARINA 

IVY MEADOWS - RESIDUAL PROP. 
BELLWOOD 
BURGESS 
HARRIS 

206.56 
633.14 

2,378.91 
182.98 
896.69 
291. 93 
389.02 
179.88 
237.17 
351. 05 
295.92 
10.60 

549.60 
840.97 
496.08 
127.66 

1,206.28 
189.41 

85.75 
106.49 

16.36 
654.84 
788.18 

1,528.78 
158.04 
158.04 
158.04 
158.04 
158.04 
158.04 
158.04 
l30.84 
137.64 
137.64 
137.64 
137.64 
219.24 
219.24 
219.24 
219.24 
219.24 
219.24 
158.04 
158.04 
158.04 
103.47 
582.49 
162.46 

83.07 
274.45 
598.93 
849.39 
682.57 

PAGE 6 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Pareel# 

02-8936-00-25-9511.0000 
02-8936-00-25-9587.0000 
01-7988-00-83-6787.0000 
03-8971-00-53-7463.0000 
03-8953-03-13-0652.0000 
03-8971-00-66-6199.0000 
02-8943-01-17-1673.0000 
02-8943-01-37-7299.0000 
03-8971-00-75-2067.0000 
01-7989-04-90-3821.0000 
01-8907-00-07-6564.0000 
01-7090-00-95-4019.0001 
03-8965-00-44-4401.0000 
02-8936-00-25-9695.0000 
02-8934-01-17-5367.0000 
02-8934-01-18-6001.0000 
03-9809-00-43-4545.0000 
03-8953-00-76-2855.0000 
03-8899-00-46-4651.0000 
02-8923-00-09-5774.0006 
03-8961-00-69-1918.0000 
03-8962-00-56-9704.0000 
03-8962-00-70-7416.0000 
02-8935-02-75-1959.1000 
03-8899-00-36-1699.0000 
03-8899-00-16-2671.2425 
01-7989-04-51-6248.0000 
02-8935-01-07-0916.0000 
03-9809-00-24-8236.0000 
01-7988-01-38-1944.0000 
01-7969-00-96-0916.1000 
03-8943-04-74-3506.0000 
03-8943-04-74-4779.0000 
01-7988-00-27-4848.0000 
02-8945-00-91-7911.0000 
02-8936-00-25-7407.0001 
02-8955-00-72-7993.0000 
01-7989-04-60-0824.0000 
01-7979-00-64-6997.0000 
02-8916-00-39-4204.1000 
03-8943-04-83-8536.0000 
03-8965-00-12-0953.0000 
02-8916-00-39-4204.0000 
02-8943-00-68-7840.0000 
02-8934-04-71-8470.0000 
03-8973-00-43-0738.0000 
03-8964-00-03-2024.0000 
03-8971-00-75-2227.0000 
03-8943-04-93-8214.0000 
01-7989-04-81-1159.0000 
01-8000-00-26-9025.0000 
01-8000-00-36-1300.0000 
01-8000-00-36-6147.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Dese Principal Tax 

90489 
90490 
88054 
92698 
92711 
92717 
90523 
90529 
92738 
88082 
88084 
88090 
92748 
90553 
90561 
90562 
92755 
92761 
92767 
94201 
92778 
92780 
92781 
90595 
92791 
92158 
88164 
90603 
92811 
88175 
88178 
92822 
92823 
88186 
90616 
90621 
90652 
88209 
88214 
90657 
92856 
92858 
90660 
90663 
90665 
92878 
92885 
92886 
92887 
88243 
88244 
88245 
88246 

EDWARD O. HARRIS 
EDWARD O. HARRIS 
FRANCES WILLIAMS HARRIS 
JOSHUA KADE HARRIS 
JESSE & DOROTHY HARRISON 
WILLIS DALTON HARRISON 
MILDRED A. HAVRILLA 
BONITA HEATH 
PATRICIA PIERCE HEATH 
WILLIAM & LUELLA HERRING 
DALLAS HEWITT LE 
MARK DAN HEWITT 
CLOAR J. HIGGINBOTHAM 
PATRICIA C. HILL 
LINDA SUE LAMB HINTON 
LINDA SUE LAMB HINTON 
REBECCA L. HITE 
ROBERT JASON HOLTON 
WILLIAM T. & PATRICIA HORTON 
HOWARD K. HOUTZ JR. 
CLEVELAND & RUBY HUGHES 
CLEVELAND & RUBY HUGHES 
CLEVELAND & RUBY HUGHES 
DORIS HUGHES 
RICHARD HUNEYCUTT 
IBX SEAFOOD COMPANY LLC 
TAMMY JO INGE 
ROSETTA MERCER INGRAM 
GENE W IRBY 
BESSIE P. JACKSON 
JOSEPH BAKER JACKSON JR 
ELLIOTT & DONNA JACOBS 
ELLIOTT & DONNA JACOBS 
PAULA ODER JAMES 
ROBERT FRANCIS JAMES III 
CLARA JENNINGS HEIRS 
DIANE ELIZABETH JOHNSON 
JOYCE & CLIFTON JOHNSON 
TOM JOHNSON 
JONES BODY SHOP 
JONES FAMILY CHILDRENS TRUST 
BRUCE JONES 
DONALD RAY JONES 
GREGORY MARK JONES 
JAMES MILTON JONES ETAL 
MONTE REGINALD JONES 
VERNON & SHIRLEY JONES 
AMBER LEIGH JORDAN ET AL 
L. P. JORDAN HEIRS 
WILBERT S. JORDAN LE 
EULA B. JOYNER 
EULA B. JOYNER 
EULA B. JOYNER 

MILL SITE 

BLOCK 1 L-11 

ALSO LOT 10 

GOOSE CREEK 

HOME 
1/2 UND INT 

HOME & MOBILE HOME PARK 
THE POINT 
TEMPLE 
FISHERMAN'S VILLAGE 
HARBOR PLACE UNIT 

LEASEHOLD 
HONEYSUCKLE 
EDGEWATER 

JUDITH MERCER ESTATE FILE 99E
FAIRHAVEN 

LEASEHOLD 
COLLINGSWOOD 

SWAMP 
SPENCE 

BLOODFIELD 

PINEWOOD SHORES 

DANSON'S GRANT 

CHARLES HEATH TO AMBER JORDAN 

AFTER LIFE ESTATE OF WILBERT & 
TROTTERS ESTATES 
TROTTERS ESTATES 
TROTTERS ESTATES 

45.33 
358.79 
113.67 
186.61 
387.75 
184.93 

1,663.48 
17.40 

154.96 
388.27 
424.10 
139.22 
217.15 
760.20 
197.57 

3,848.71 
52.84 

2,380.88 
751. 57 
953.90 
180.89 
164.02 

69.08 
487.78 

23.20 
2,560.76 

138.17 
125.98 
935.27 
243.78 
656.24 

4,322.08 
1,173.49 

4.43 
1,358.26 

66.24 
468.69 

83.20 
343.91 
275.28 

1,925.74 
215.92 
339.38 
429.06 
207.81 
293.78 
714.22 
525.68 
180.87 
286.12 
512.22 
613.43 
705.49 

PAGE 7 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03j3lj20l6 09:28:l6 

Parcel# 

Ol-8000-00-36-9596.000Q 
Ol-8000-00-36-9809.0000 
Ol-8000-00-37-8l97.0000 
03-8889-00-88-4l88.0000 
03-897l-00-38-95l6.0000 
03-8973-00-44-9086.0000 
03-8973-00-53-0748.0000 
03-9809-00-24-6322.0000 
03-8899-00-86-0286.0000 
03-8899-00-86-7847.0000 
03-9809-00-84-2685.0000 
03-9809-00-85-4558.0000 
03-9809-00-85-9573.0000 
02-8945-00-34-5956.0000 
02-8934-0l-l7-4778.l000 
02-8934-0l-l7-4778.0000 
02-8934-0l-26-6462.0000 
02-8954-00-97-5888.0000 
03-8953-00-38-9247.0000 
02-8935-02-89-4888.0000 
03-8889-00-97-8243.0000 
03-8889-00-57-6998.0000 
03-8889-00-57-7995.0000 
03-8889-00-58-509l.0000 
03-9809-00-l4-4354.0000 
02-8945-00-78-0288.0000 
03-8990-00-l0-3l07.000l 
03-8990-00-40-6626.000l 
03-8962-00-50-5050.0000 
03-8962-00-6l-6700.0000 
03-8962-00-9l-9356.0000 
03-8899-00-37-0046.0000 
02-8934-03-43-7l34.0000 
Ol-7989-04-50-9039.0000 
02-8945-00-53-l5l8.0000 
Ol-7090-00-82-5970.0000 
Ol-7090-00-83-0l22.0000 
Ol-7090-00-83-l303.0000 
Ol-7090-00-92-556l.0000 
Ol-7998-0l-09-8245.0000 
Ol-708l-00-85-8339.0000 
03-8965-00-42-92l4.0000 
02-8943-00-68-6720.0000 
03-8965-00-5l-5673.0000 
03-8965-00-5l-l668.0000 
Ol-7998-0l-09-l389.0000 
Ol-7989-04-7l-l7l2.0000 
Ol-8908-00-5l-3864.0000 
Ol-7998-00-29-3l70.0000 
Ol-7998-00-56-625l.0000 
03-8965-00-44-7928.0000 
03-8965-00-55-0402.0000 
02-8934-03-3l-9750.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc Principal Tax 

88247 
88248 
88249 
92897 
9290l 
93986 
92923 
92939 
9295l 
92952 
92953 
92954 
92955 
90753 
90756 
90757 
90758 
90759 
92965 
90770 
92997 
93016 
93017 
93018 
93014 
90806 
93030 
9303l 
93033 
93034 
93035 
93046 
90828 
88369 
90836 
88392 
88393 
88395 
88397 
8840l 
88415 
93118 
90883 
93127 
93128 
88436 
88446 
88447 
88452 
88476 
93144 
93145 
90898 

EULA B. JOYNER 
EULA B. JOYNER 
EULA B. JOYNER 
LELAND KANE 
BENNETT RAY KEEL SR. 
MORRIS L. KIGHT III 
MORRIS L. KIGHT III 
DAVID B. KIRBY 
NANCY CLARSON KRUSE 
NANCY CLARSON KRUSE 
NANCY CLARSON KRUSE 
NANCY CLARSON KRUSE 
NANCY CLARSON KRUSE 
CALVIN R. LAMB 
LARRY LAMB 
LARRY G. LAMB SR 
LARRY G. LAMB SR 
RUSSELLETTE LAVERNE LAMB HEIRS 
MICHAEL RAY LANE 
JESSIE JAMES LANGLEY 
DALE LE 
DOUGLAS WAYNE LEARY 
DOUGLAS WAYNE LEARY 
DOUGLAS WAYNE LEARY 
JAMES & ELEANOR LEARY 
MATTHEW B. & FRANCINE LEVESQUE 
LIZABETH LEVKOFF 
LIZABETH LEVKOFF 
PENNY LEWIS HEIRS 
PENNY LEWIS HEIRS 
PENNY LEWIS HEIRS 
ELIZABETH LONG 
MERCER BAILEY LONG SR LE 
EULA LOWE 
GARY D. & BETH A. LOYD 
MAINSTAY CONSTRUCTION,INC 
MAINSTAY CONSTRUCTION,INC 
MAINSTAY CONSTRUCTION,INC 
MAINSTAY CONSTRUCTION,INC 
BALFOUR GILBERT MANCINI 
GLENNA WHITEHURST MARKHAM 
JANICE FERRELL MASON 
JOSEPH MATA 
ALAN I MAVER 
BARBARA D. MAVER 
NANCY H. MCALLISTER, ETAL 
AVRIL DAVENPORT MCCOY 
CHARLES E. & SHEILA E. MCCOY 
CORNELIUS MCCOY 
W.E. MCCOY HEIRS 
WHALON & KATHLEEN MCCULLEN 
WHALON & KATHLEEN MCCULLEN 
CAROLYN MCDANIEL 

TROTTERS ESTATES 
TROTTERS ESTATES 
TROTTERS ESTATES 
SNAPDRAGON 

KIGHT 

SAN MARCO 
HUNTERS PARK CAMDEN POINT SHOR 
HUNTERS PARK CAMDEN PT SHORES 
THE POINT 
THE POINT CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
THE POINT CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
PRITCHARD 
LEASEHOLD 
STORE & MARINA 
KRAMER ACRES 

CAMDEN CROSSING 
EDGEWATER 
SEABREEZE 

SEA BREEZE 

JUNIPER RIDGE 

CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
MERCER LONG LE & GLENN LONG LE 
BLOODFIELD 

TAR CORNER VILLAGE 
TAR CORNER VILLAGE 

TAR CORNER VILLAGE 

DANSON'S GRANT 

HARRIS LOT- E TAL =NANCY , JUNE, 

BANKS 
404 SANDY HOOK ROAD HOME ALSO 

7l9.29 
638.9l 
60l. 59 
l3 .45 

382.42 
2l2.l2 
805.30 

70.38 
88.44 
36.l0 
l7.50 
55.83 
5l.9l 

l,625.49 
59.55 

9,l71.96 
l,39l.70 

345.69 
644.73 

l,l53.43 
l,l79.24 

U5.74 
l2l. 48 

68.78 
99.27 

402.6l 
2.97 

l04.33 
28l. 95 
ll9.42 
190.79 

l4.93 
356.l5 
l33.23 

l,U9.03 
77.l0 
35.48 

238.86 
323.38 
494.l5 
898.22 
504.87 
4l2.60 

l,l49.24 
l46.94 
444.76 

5.55 
777.06 
560.32 
197.94 

l,068.93 
197.54 
452.24 

PAGE 8 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# 

02-8934-03-32-7553.0000 
02-8934-03-43-2243.0000 
02-8936-00-21-4428.0000 
02-8934-03-32-7553.1000 
01-7969-00-94-6590.0000 
02-8944-00-91-5401.0000 
03-8962-00-05-0472.0000 
02-8955-00-83-3459.0000 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0022 
01-7091-00-10-8406.1000 
01-7999-03-01-1479.0000 
01-7989-04-91-6721.0000 
02-8945-00-90-0927.0000 
02-8955-00-23-1578.0000 
02-8937-00-61-0063.0000 
02-8945-00-43-7440.0000 
02-8945-00-91-2245.0000 
02-8955-00-13-7846.0000 
02-8934-01-28-1071.0003 
01-7989-00-01-1714.0000 
01-7082-00-49-2340.0000 
03-8963-00-46-8143.0000 
01-7989-04-50-9879.0000 
01-7090-00-88-6336.0000 
01-7090-00-88-7380.0000 
01-7090-00-88-9284.0000 
01-7999-00-12-8596.0000 
02-8923-00-19-3774.0020 
02-8937-00-50-2005.0000 
02-8935-03-42-2055.0000 
01-7989-04-51-0830.0000 
01-7080-00-62-7920.0000 
01-7989-00-03-2301.0000 
03-8990-00-18-6042.0000 
02-8934-04-81-2051.0000 
01-7989-04-60-1101.0000 
03-8965-00-13-1025.0000 
01-7988-00-03-8823.0000 
02-8955-00-26-6246.0000 
02-8955-00-26-8515.0000 
02-8955-00-26-9871.0000 
01-8907-00~17-6445.0000 
01-7997-00-86-3373.0000 
03-8973-00-31-1845.0000 
03-8973-00-31-4727.0000 
03-8962-00-09-7045.0000 
03-8899-00-06-0950.0000 
03-8963-00-00-8453.0000 
02-8925-00-95-5548.0000 
03-8952-02-65-1691.0000 
03-8953-04-91-3161.0000 
03-8953-04-91-4202.0000 
02-8926-00-13-6839.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc principal Tax 

90899 
90900 
90901 
90902 
88487 
90919 
93153 
90921 
94213 
88494 
88498 
88512 
90969 
90970 
90976 
90983 
90984 
90987 
90993 
88552 
88555 
93193 
88563 
88566 
88567 
88568 
88574 
94214 
91015 
91018 
88590 
88601 
88603 
93209 
91045 
88633 
93211 
88640 
91055 
91056 
91057 
88658 
88668 
93231 
93232 
93252 
93259 
93260 
91077 
93265 
93266 
93267 
91087 

CAROLYN MCDANIEL 
CAROLYN MCDANIEL ASKEW 
CAROLYN MCDANIEL 
RAYMOND MCDANIEL 
LAWRENCE MCGROGAN 
LOIS F. MCLAWHORN 
FRANK MCMILLIAN HEIRS STEVENS 
ANNIE R. MCMURREN 
MATTHEW D MCNAMARA PELICAN MARINA 
CLIFFIE MCPHERSON MOBILE HOME 
EMANUEL MCPHERSON 
STEVE MCPHERSON ETAL HEIRS=STEVE, EMMUANUEL, RUBY 
AMOS MERCER TRACT #5 
AMOS MERCER 
DOROTHY MARIE MERCER 
LARRY & ANNIE MERCER 
LARRY & ANNIE MERCER 
MARIE MERCER 
JON R. MERRITT WINNER CIRLE UNIT 3 
CHARLES MILLER HEIRS 
JOHN MILLER PARCEL A 
MARQUERITE B. MILLER SANDERLIN 
CLARA MITCHELL 
DOROTHY T. MITCHELL 
DOROTHY T. MITCHELL 
DOROTHY T. MITCHELL 
MOSES MITCHELL HEIRS MCBRIDE CHURCH 
JOSEPH MIXON PELICAN MARINA 
BRENDA MOORE 
JOYCE G. MOORE 
JUDY WESTON MOORE MCBRIDE 
ROBERT EDMUND MORGAN SANDERS CROSSING 
ANTHONY D MORRIS 
LARRY MOTLEY PORTOFINO 
ORETHIA MULLEN 
CAROLYN JAMES MUNDEN BLOODFIELD-CAROLYN DECEASED & 
SHARON EVANS MUNDEN 
WALTER MUNDEN JR. 
KIMBERLY S. MUTTA 
KIMBERLY S. MUTTA KIMBERLY MUTTA & PEGGY BEDLOW 
KIMBERLY S. MUTTA KIMBERLY MUTTA & BRANDY BEDLOW 
SAMUEL NASH II I 
JUDY WIMBUSH NEAL MARANATHA ISLAND 
NEEDHAM FAMILY CARE HOME NEEDHAM 
NEEDHAM FAMILY CARE HOME 
ANNIE NEWBY 
NA NGUYEN EDGEWATER 
CHARLENE S. NICHOLSON 
RICHARD K. & STEPHANIE NOBLITT 
NORTH SHORE INVESTMENTS, LLC 
NORTH SHORE INVESTMENTS, LLC 
NORTH SHORE INVESTMENTS, LLC 
NORTHEASTERN COMMUNITY 

284.11 
330.12 
139.27 
559.61 
272.55 
236.52 
892.95 

57.63 
10.25 

205.69 
565.36 
501. 71 
425.82 

59.29 
363.36 
190.89 
425.83 

59.26 
956.01 
496.16 
110.82 
538.10 
149.68 
218.43 
220.68 
317.27 
198.31 
158.04 
931.25 
887.13 
395.53 
930.38 
503.32 
808.25 
890.04 
163.61 
956.15 
718.50 
187.23 
166.52 
166.52 
206.13 
215.88 

24.88 
112.05 
343.50 

1,066.02 
509.89 

81. 09 
170.34 
172.32 
217.27 
144.12 

PAGE 9 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# 

01-7997-00-39-3101.0000 
03-8974-00-10-0923.0000 
03-9809-00-45-1097.0000 
01-7989-04-92-7981.0000 
03-8972-00-51-8423.0000 
03-8971-00-12-0477.0000 
03-8971-00-69-4490.0000 
03-8972-00-44-8930.0000 
03-8972-00-53-3618.0000 
03-8972-00-53-4986.0000 
03-8972-00-54-4332.0000 
03-8972-00-56-5458.0000 
03-8972-00-64-0538.0000 
03-8972-00-64-0730.0000 
03-8972-00-64-0822.0000 
03-8972-00-64-0923.0000 
03-8972-00-71-0033.0000 
03-8972-00-76-7268.0000 
03-8982-00-17-3167.0000 
02-8943-01-17-1370.0000 
03-8952-04-91-7995.0000 
02-8934-02-66-5075.0000 
03-8953-04-50-1371.0000 
01-7998-01-09-7155.0000 
03-8972-00-35-9613.0000 
02-8925-00-78-9938.0000 
01-7998-00-21-4805.0000 
01-7998-00-30-8313.0000 
03-8963-00-10-1500.0000 
01-7081-00-81-2621.0000 
03-8943-02-75-4196.0000 
02-8936-00-24-7426.0000 
02-8916-00-87-8514.0000 
02-8916-00-87-7299.0000 
03-9809-00-04-2698.0000 
02-8934-01-15-9995.0000 
03-8962-00-49-2594.0000 
03-8962-00-38-9683.0000 
03-8962-00-49-1075.0000 
03-8973-00-22-4200.0000 
01-7989-04-60-1954.0000 
01-7090-00-64-4058.0000 
01-7090-00-64-6040.0000 
01-7998-01-06-7374.0000 
03-9809-00-17-2462.0000 
01-7081-00-67-7336.0001 
01-7989-04-60-2267.0000 
01-7080-00-53-1141.0000 
02-8945-00-53-1705.0000 
02-8945-00-54-1099.0000 
03-8962-00-19-7126.0000 
01-7080-00-62-1977.0000 
03-8971-00-30-9999.0000 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc 

RONALD JOSEPH NORTON 
THOMAS J NORTON 
MICHAEL OBER 

SOUTH MILLS SHORES 
DUNCAN 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Principal Tax 

88699 
93268 
93273 
88740 
93286 
93298 
93299 
93300 
93301 
93302 
93303 
93306 
93308 
93309 
93310 
93311 
93312 
93313 
93314 
91106 
93317 
91113 
93331 
88757 
93346 
91157 
88781 
88784 
93358 
88814 
93382 
91194 
91201 
91202 
93395 
91219 
93426 
93430 
93431 
93433 
88882 
88883 
88884 
88894 
93471 
88914 
88928 
88938 
91270 
91271 
93640 
88968 
93665 

JAMES C. OSBORN, III 
BRITTON OVERTON 

JOINT TENANTS WITH RIGHT OF 

211.94 
635.13 

21. 03 
418.74 

1,504.53 
1,772.01 

111.63 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & 
ROBERT & SUE OVERTON 
EDWARD P OWENS 
PATRICIA LANE PARKER 
FRANCIS A. PASCALE ETAL 
CORNELIUS P & GLORIA E PAXTON 
MICHAEL D. & HELEN M. PERRY 
CARL PIERCE 
JOHN D.PIERCE LE 
JOHN D.PIERCE LE 
KENNETH & PEGGY S. PIERCE 
VERNON & PRECILLA POWELL 
SHERRILL M PRICE JR 
BERNICE PUGH 
JAMIE T. PYLE 
JAMIE TEACHEY PYLE 
CAROL RAGAN 
MARK A. & JACALYN F. REIN 
CHRISTINA MICHELLE RICHARDSON 
SANDRA G RICHARDSON 
SHELIA JANE RICHARDSON 
RICKY'S WELDING, INC. 
CHRISTINE RIDDICK 
GODFREY RIDDICK 
LINTON RIDDICK 
JASON M & JUNE E RIGGS 
TODD ALLEN RIGGS 
BENJAMIN A ROACHE JR 
MOSES RODGERS ON 
KENNETH J ROSA SR 
GARLAND W & SHARON ROUNTREE 
GERTIE LEE & JONOLA T ROUNTREE 
JOEY SHANE RUSSELL 
SANDERS CROSSING OF CAMDEN CO 
WILLIAM MICHAEL SARGENT 

1/2 UNDIVIDED INTEREST 

1/2 UNDIVIDED INTEREST 
1/2 UNDIVIDED INTEREST 
1/2 UNDIVIDED INTEREST 
1/2 UNDIVIDED INTEREST 

1/2 UNDIVIDED INTEREST 
1/2 UNDIVIDED INTEREST 
1/2 UNDIVIDED INTEREST 
WHITEHALL SHORES 
SHILOH SHORES 

MAGNOLIA MANOR 

MARY HELEN 

HENRY HINTON 
SALLY HEWITT 

COOK'S LANDING 

RIVIERA PARK 
KRAMER ACRES 

HUNTER'S PARK 

SANDERS CROSSING 

269.95 
130.45 

6.40 
789.63 

38.13 
358.26 
480.68 
232.38 
232.38 

8.72 
282.09 

67.47 
1,879.09 

465.24 
14.19 

2,021.39 
716.38 
296.90 

21. 53 
119.56 
226.20 
528.18 
989.58 
985.74 

66.30 
347.12 
258.44 

99.27 
1,027.83 

14.19 
297.25 
286.94 
201. 79 

73.74 
407.10 

1,049.44 
663.32 
13.94 

605.73 
518.87 
804.02 

1,227.81 
1,203.26 
1,284.74 

280.66 
1,066.64 

PAGE 10 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# 

03-8964-00-73-4022.0000 
03-8964-00-73-5017.0000 
03-8954-00-94-4308.0000 
01-7998-01-17-7997.0000 
03-8952-01-39-5259.0000 
01-8907-00-16-5699.0000 
01-8907-00-16-6691.0000 
02-8916-00-48-1950.0000 
02-8925-00-89-7402.0000 
01-7090-00-95-5262.0000 
03-8953-03-12-3791.0000 
01-7998-01-18-6050.0000 
02-8925-00-89-7580.0000 
01-8907-00-16-8511.0000 
03-8899-00-45-2682.0000 
03-8964-00-40-9957.0000 
03-8964-00-41-9769.0000 
03-8961-00-68-3593.0000 
01-7080-00-52-4343.0000 
01-7080-00-52-4413.0000 
03-8963-00-39-9364.0000 
02-8934-01-29-4617.0000 
01-7989-00-94-9069.0000 
02-8954-00-97-4350.0000 
03-8954-00-92-8817.0000 
03-8964-00-03-1161.0000 
03-8899-00-07-0758.0000 
01-7969-00-64-7728.0000 
02-8955-00-13-0662.0000 
02-8935-02-75-0867.0000 
01-7989-04-60-2157.0000 
01-7998-00-02-0294.0000 
02-8936-00-32-9326.0001 
02-8933-02-97-9625.0000 
03-8962-00-70-7529.0000 
02-8945-00-91-4594.0000 
02-8945-00-65-5133.0000 
02-8955-00-02-3922.0000 
01-7999-00-00-3446.0000 
01-7979-00-66-8603.0000 
01-7979-00-66-9260.0000 
03-8953-03-41-2658.0000 
03-9809-00-54-8280.0000 
02-8955-00-42-7437.0000 
02-8934-04-61-9891.0000 
02-8954-00-83-1908.0000 
01-7999-03-02-2066.0000 
03-8972-00-34-4293.0000 
01-7999-00-89-3197.0000 
02-8944-00-82-6055.0000 
03-9809-00-07-3250.0000 
01-7998-01-06-3034.0000 
03-8899-00-07-5054.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc Principal Tax 

92303 
93671 
93677 
88981 
93678 
88996 
88997 
91340 
91341 
89015 
93688 
89031 
91370 
89046 
93710 
93711 
93712 
92078 
89072 
89073 
93715 
91421 
89076 
91432 
93720 
93721 
93723 
89084 
91439 
91446 
89108 
89110 
91464 
91465 
93745 
91484 
91486 
91489 
89154 
89161 
89162 
93758 
93761 
91514 
91515 
91534 
89186 
93871 
89193 
91541 
93874 
89195 
93876 

ARELIA SAWYER 
ARELIA BERNITA SAWYER 
BETTY O. SAWYER ETAL 
CECIL SAWYER JR. 
CHARLES RAY SAWYER 
ELLEN FAYE SAWYER 
ELLEN FAYE SAWYER 
GARY L. SAWYER 
GARY L. SAWYER 
JOHN F. SAWYER HEIRS 
KIMBERLEE SAWYER 
TOM L. & PATRICIA SAWYER 
TYLER LOCKWOOD SAWYER 
WILLIE RAY & OLA JEAN SAWYER 
SEAMARK INC. 
LASALLE SEARS HEIRS 
PORTELEAN-MARIE ABDULLAH SEARS 
SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
JUDY FAYE SENTERS 
JUDY FAYE SENTERS 
RUDOLPH C. & REGINA M. SEYMORE 
JAMES B. SEYMOUR ETAL 
LARRY O. SHARPE 
GEORGE SHAW 
ELOISE S.SHERMAN 
ELOISE S.SHERMAN 
MICHAEL B. SHIELDS 
MILTON SHOFFEITT 
THERESA WILLIAMS SIMMONS 
ED SIVELLIS HEIRS 
CLARINE SMALL 
ALMA & CHARLIE SMITH 
PAMELA SMITH 
SUSAN M SMITH 
MARY SNOWDEN 
FLOSSIE SPELLMAN 
RUTH SPELLMAN 
BETTY SPENCE HEIRS 
WILLIAM & JUDY SPENCE 
MELINDA SUE SPENCER 
MELINDA SUE SPENCER 
STEVEN SPENCER 
RODNEY STEVEN SPIVEY & 
SHIRLEY STAPLES 
WILLIAM EDGAR STAPLES 
DAVID WAYNE STEVENS 
JERRY ADAM STEVENSON 
NANETTE K. STICKLES 
TALLIE STILES JR. 
TANYA FAYE STOCKTON 
MILDRED E. STOKLEY 
CHARLES A STOTTLEMYER 
BUELL & TAMMY STUART 

ETAL=PAULINE S. COWELL, ROBERT 
C.S. SAWYER 
BETTY SAWYER & FAITH BALLARD 

WALSTON 

SCOTLAND ACRES 

ALSO LOT 76 

SCOTLAND ACRES 

CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
HOUSE & LOT TO LAVONTE SEARS 

RAYMONS CREEK 

FEREBEE 
ETAL=CHARLES B. SEYMOUR, JOAN 

SNAPDRAGON 
SHOFFIET TRACT 

WHITEHALL SHORES 

MERCER 

CARTWRIGHT 
RIDDICK 
RIDDICK 

WICKHAM DOWNS 

HUNTERS PARK 

EDGEWATER 

147.70 
144.51 
207.91 
975.93 

2,064.64 
332.97 
417.37 
187.31 

9.12 
31. 52 

1,393.32 
350.47 
228.54 
796.57 
170.39 
442.32 
171. 29 

1,167.20 
438.94 
365.66 
372.34 
775.31 
262.81 

62.76 
1,395.66 

160.67 
15.83 

463.04 
950.48 
263.32 
170.45 

2.53 
81. 23 

805.17 
74.82 

425.82 
316.02 

1,139.06 
472.64 
301.90 
107.28 
903.00 
30.79 
20.94 

1,526.39 
954.30 
433.90 
875.12 
339.91 

8.65 
14.64 

537.16 
7.63 

PAGE 11 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Pareel# 

03-8899-00-07-4057.0000 
01-7997-00-85-9497.0000 
01-7998-01-16-2757.0000 
03-8972-00-51-3157.0000 
03-8971-00-47-4971.0000 
02-8926-00-24-1130.0000 
03-8953-03-31-5703.0000 
03-8973-00-22-3033.0000 
01-7979-00-82-7582.0000 
01-7989-03-41-4179.0000 
01-7989-03-41-6257.0000 
02-8955-00-07-5604.0000 
02-8935-01-08-3259.0000 
03-8980-00-84-0931.0000 
03-8980-00-84-1828.0000 
03-8980-00-84-2825.0000 
03-8980-00-84-4800.0000 
03-8972-00-23-4364.0000 
02-8945-00-19-1364.0000 
03-8965-00-27-9161.0000 
03-8962-00-43-6290.0000 
03-8962-00-43-7474.0000 
03-8952-00-95-8737.0000 
02-8936-00-81-9147.0000 
01-8907-00-91-6029.0000 
01-8000-00-47-1728.0000 
03-8953-04-90-5486.0000 
02-8926-00-58-2200.0000 
02-8936-00-01-1366.0000 
02-8944-00-28-9684.0000 
02-8945-00-54-1379.0000 
02-8945-00-54-2375.0000 
02-8945-00-54-4867.0000 
02-8936-00-00-8926.0000 
02-8926-00-13-6788.0000 
03-8964-00-41-4600.0000 
02-8934-03-43-8908.0000 
01-7989-04-60-0149.0000 
01-7091-00-64-6569.0000 
01-7989-04-60-0079.0000 
01-7999-03-01-5492.0000 
01-7999-00-95-3587.0000 
01-7998-01-08-8621.0000 
01-7989-03-30-8984.0000 
02-8943-00-79-1571.0000 
01-7080-00-19-4673.0000 
03-8990-00-07-6403.0000 
03-8990-00-18-3466.0000 
01-7081-00-52-1916.0000 
03-8889-00-96-2962.0000 
01-7989-04-62-8071.0000 
01-7999-00-88-5913.0000 
01-7998-00-54-8828.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Dese Principal Tax 

93877 
89207 
89211 
93882 
93888 
91562 
92122 
93432 
89259 
89260 
89261 
91598 
91599 
93903 
93904 
93905 
93906 
93913 
91624 
93914 
93922 
93923 
93927 
91663 
89312 
89314 
93932 
91672 
91683 
91687 
91688 
91689 
91690 
91691 
91692 
93940 
91694 
89325 
89327 
89328 
89331 
89333 
89334 
89335 
91718 
89339 
93957 
93958 
89354 
93961 
89363 
89369 
89374 

BUELL WATSON STUART 
ROBERT P. & WENDI SUNDERLAND 
HELEN CARTER SUTTON 
ROBERT & BRIDGET SWAIN 
TERESA FORBES SWINSON 
EDWARD SYKES 
STEFFANIE A TANNER 
TAYLOR LEIGH PROPERTIES LLC 
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS 
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS 
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS 
WINZOLA TAYLOR 
RAMONA & MICHAEL TAZEWELL 
CARL TEUSCHER 
CARL TEUSCHER 
CARL TEUSCHER 
CARL TEUSCHER 
AMY M THATCH 
THE BANK OF HAMPTON ROADS 
DONNA LYNN THOMAS 
EVELYN THORNTON 
EVELYN THERESA THORNTON 
AUDREY TILLETT 
JUDITH TILLETT 
ELLEN CEHRS TOLLIVER 
EDWARD L. TORBORG 
STATHA TOXEY 
BRADFORD TRAFTON 
JUNIOUS ONEAL TRAFTON 
MILDRED TRAFTON LE 
MILDRED TRAFTON 
MILDRED TRAFTON 
MILDRED TRAFTON LE 
ODELL TRAFTON 
SARAH TRIMMER 
KIMBERLEY E. & ERNEST A. TROTT 
TROY WILLIAMS CONSTRUCTION,LLC 
CHARLES TURNER 
CLARENCE D. TURNER JR. 
FRANCES ELLIOTT TURNER ETAL 
JAMES N. TURNER 
WALTER TURNER HEIRS 
WILLIE L. TURNER ETAL 
WILLIE LAVERNE TURNER 
FRANCIS CARROLL TWIFORD JR. 
LEONARD UMBERGER 
JOHN 0 VENNER ET AL 
JOHN 0 VENNER ET AL 
LEWIS G. & NINA E. VERNON 
MARTIN VINES 
KIRBY DELNO WADDELL 
ELSIE MAE WALKER LE 
LARRY WALKER ETAL 

DEBERRY WOODS 
ALSO LOT 18R 

BARTLETT'S LANDING 

SPENCE 

UPTON TRACT 
DOGWOOD 
DOGWOOD 
DOGWOOD 
DOGWOOD 

AFTER VIOLA THORNTON LE THEN 

TALL TREE COMMONS 
BUCK ISLAND 

FEREBEE FARM 

PROP. TO TAMEIKA EVINS AFTER 
PROP. TO TAMEIKA EVINS AFTER 

SWAMP 
HARRIS ETAL=WILLIE 

DANSON I S GRANT 
CULPEPPER FARMETTE 
BROAD CREEK CLUB,CAMDEN POINT 
PORTOFINO-CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
SHARON HEIGHTS 

AFTER LE GOES TO KEENON 
BATTLEGROUND 

470.62 
1,483.21 

286.11 
471. 52 
632.25 
289.65 

1,940.23 
3,280.35 

82.81 
114.40 
112.66 
114.77 
247.56 

7.52 
7.53 
7.52 
7.51 

84.59 
322.60 
577.87 
234.19 
275.32 
228.56 
550.40 

1,759.13 
204.89 
644.88 
183.06 
248.87 

2,027.09 
274.51 
151. 67 
509.18 
439.24 
320.27 
250.65 
183.88 
376.54 
180.49 
183.38 
845.39 
267.06 
807.44 
996.35 

1,230.20 
1,020.74 

79.42 
349.69 
169.88 

62.81 
345.94 
249.09 
258.47 

PAGE 12 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# 

01-7998-00-55-3092.0000 
01-7989-04-60-3659.0000 
02-8937-00-50-8036.0000 
03-8889-00-69-4400.0000 
03-8889-00-77-7285.0000 
03-8889-00-96-3879.0000 
03-8899-00-16-0530.0000 
03-8889-00-68-0539.0000 
02-8954-00-53-0516.0000 
02-8955-00-73-3302.0000 
02-8926-00-79-5385.0000 
03-8899-00-36-2719.0000 
03-8899-00-36-2940.0000 
03-8899-00-36-4664.0000 
03-8899-00-36-4784.0000 
03-8899-00-36-5814.0000 
03-8899-00-36-5943.0000 
03-8899-00-37-3258.0000 
03-8899-00-37-5072.0000 
03-8899-00-37-5192.0000 
03-9809-00-23-4988.0000 
03-9809-00-23-6923.0000 
03-8962-00-51-9250.0000 
03-8972-00-56-9710.0000 
01-7999-00-78-4575.0000 
03-8962-00-56-7522.0000 
02-8945-00-57-8042.0000 
02-8936-00-25-8405.0000 
03-8952-02-97-0492.0000 
01-7989-03-41-3149.0000 
01-7989-03-41-3162.0000 
02-8955-00-24-1489.0000 
02-8955-00-33-4931.0000 
02-8955-00-68-1342.0001 
02-8955-00-91-5876.0000 
03-8965-00-24-6702.0000 
03-8965-00-62-8349.0000 
01-7988-00-14-2111.0000 
02-8955-00-03-9974.0000 
03-8980-00-61-1968.0000 
02-8916-00-68-4482.0000 
02-8916-00-68-7398.0000 
02-8926-00-69-8629.0000 
02-8926-00-79-2502.0000 
02-8926-00-89-0275.0000 
02-8927-00-30-2958.0000 
02-8926-00-79-0895.0000 
02-8934-01-26-0285.0000 
01-7979-00-95-4991.0000 
01-7989-04-50-6724.0000 
01-7979-00-84-8587.0000 
03-8972-00-39-6542.0000 
03-8962-00-60-7648.0000 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Taxbill# Owner 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc Principal Tax 

89375 
89377 
91749 
93981 
93982 
93983 
93984 
93985 
91761 
91764 
91767 
94005 
94006 
94007 
94008 
94009 
94010 
94011 
94012 
94013 
94015 
94016 
94018 
94019 
89416 
94028 
91806 
91807 
94069 
89466 
89467 
91834 
91836 
91837 
91838 
94092 
94094 
89477 
91845 
94123 
91859 
91860 
91864 
91865 
91867 
91868 
91871 
91876 
89513 
89514 
89515 
94129 
94135 

LEMUEL WALKER JR. 
LEWIS & BARBARA WALKER 
CLEVELAND WALSTON LE 
DENNIS A. WASKEY 
DENNIS A. WASKEY 
DENNIS A. WASKEY 
DENNIS A. WASKEY 
LEWIS P. WAS KEY , IV 
ELLENOIS FORBES WATKINS 
BERNETTA L. WATSON 
CLARENCE & CHERYL WEAVER 
LARRY WELDON 
LARRY WELDON 
LARRY WELDON 
LARRY WELDON 
LARRY WELDON 
LARRY WELDON 
LARRY WELDON 
LARRY WELDON 
LARRY WELDON 
WANDA H WELLS 
WANDA H WELLS 
PEARL WESLEY HEIRS 
PEARL WESLEY HEIRS 
JOHN & RAMONA WEST 
LANDA HUGHES WEST 
LETITIA BOGUES WHITE ETAL 
LETITIA D. BOGUES WHITE 
WILLIAMS FAMILY BY-PASS TRUST 
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR. 
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR. 
JAMES R. WILLIAMS 
JAMES R. WILLIAMS 
JAMES R. WILLIAMS ETAL 
JAMES R. WILLIAMS 
JAMES R. WILLIAMS 
JAMES R. WILLIAMS 
MARY B. WILLIAMS 
ODESSA AMANDY WILLIAMS 
WILLIAMSBURG VACATION 
CHRIS WILSON 
CHRIS M. & PATSY T. WILSON 
JOHNNIE WILSON 
JOHNNIE WILSON 
JOHNNIE W. & MERLE S. WILSON 
JOSEPH C WILSON ET AL 
RICKEY WILSON 
CALVIN WINSLOW 
KENNETH WINSLOW JR. 
KENNETH WINSLOW JR. 
KENNETH L. WINSLOW, JR. 
JAMES K WINTERS 
FRANK WRIGHT ETAL 

LIFE ESTATE OF CLEVELAND 
CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
EDGEWATER 
CAMDEN POINT SHORES 
MIDLANDS 

HONEYSUCKLE 
HONEYSUCKLE 
HONEYSUCKLE 
HONEYSUCKLE 
HONEYSUCKLE 
HONEYSUCKLE 
HONEYSUCKLE 
HONEYSUCKLE 
HONEYSUCKLE 
ALSO LOT 14 SAN MARCO 
SAN MARCO 
LEWIS 
MH OWNED BY JAMES D. FORBES 

ETAL=LUTHER BOGUES JR. & ELIZ. 

WOODS 

1/2 UND. INTEREST 
3! 4 UND. INT. 

1/2 INTEREST 

1/2 INTEREST 

CALVIN W AND LINDA HURDLE 
UPTON 

HORSESHOE ROAD NEW HOUSE 
DWIGGINS FARM 

244.77 
93.49 

1,488.90 
125.86 

14.93 
62.81 
62.81 
37.34 

347.41 
109.08 

1,115.18 
23.21 
23.20 
15.35 
15.34 
15.35 
15.34 
21. 37 
15.35 
15.35 

1,340.85 
36.57 
81.67 

160.43 
1,107.72 

139.32 
168.24 
387.34 
153.58 
282.10 
27.40 
15.97 

223.68 
18.11 

628.05 
855.49 
304.26 
157.55 
357.86 

48.02 
1,295.36 

75.49 
1,340.39 

472.21 
244.68 
337.56 
447.50 
118.16 
665.16 

1,033.60 
1,140.31 

965.19 
98.33 

PAGE l3 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



ACS Tax System 
03/31/2016 09:28:16 

Parcel# Taxbill# Owner 

03-8990-00-54-4192.0000 94145 WILLIAM B. YATES 
03-8990-00-63-6042.0000 94146 WILLIAM B. YATES 
** GRAND TOTALS ** 

691 Parcels updated with Lien Fee 

Update Lien Fee 

Legal-Desc 

MIDLANDS 
MIDLANDS 

CAMDEN COUNTY 
TC330U 

Principal Tax 

14.66 
14.56 

321,211. 72 

PAGE 14 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
ie

n
 F

ee
.p

d
f 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

11
68

 :
 2

01
5 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Draft Minutes 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

 

2016-01-04 Draft Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Review & Approve 

8.A

Packet Pg. 22



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Volunteer - CEDC 

 

Attachments: 2016-Vol-CEDC.pdf (PDF) 

 

SUMMARY 
 

Penny Leary Smith has volunteered to serve the Camden Economic Development Commission. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Review and Approve Ms. Penny Leary Smith to serve on the Camden Economic Development 

Commission. 

8.B

Packet Pg. 23



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

V
o

l-
C

E
D

C
.p

d
f 

 (
11

58
 :

 V
o

lu
n

te
er

)



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

V
o

l-
C

E
D

C
.p

d
f 

 (
11

58
 :

 V
o

lu
n

te
er

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   Surplus Wastewater Pumps 

 

Attachments: 2016-03 Water Sewer Wastewater pumps.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:  

 

 Surplus requested for Wastewater Pumps 

 

 

Recommendation:  

 

 Approve attached request for surplus 

8.C

Packet Pg. 26



Ù±ª¼»¿´

üïðð »¿½¸

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6-

03
 W

at
er

 S
ew

er
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 p

u
m

p
s.

p
d

f 
 (

10
78

 :
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 P
u

m
p

s)



 

 

 

 

 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

  

 
Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

 

Submitted By: Dave Parks, Permit Officer 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing: Ordinance No. 2016-03-01 - Proposed 

Amendments to Chapter 151 (Unified Development 

Ordinance) of the Camden County Code of Ordinances 

 

 

Attachments:   Ordinance 2016-03-01 Law Enforcement Shooting Range

 (PDF) 

Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2016-03-01 (PDF) 

 

 

Summary: 

Planning staff researched other municipalities on how they permitted shooting ranges for their 

law enforcement personnel and revealed that the shooting range in other counties were an 

allowable use by right (zoning permit) with no standards attached.  Staff felt that there needed to 

be standards incorporated but not as strict as the Military Standards required for Commercial 

Shooting Ranges. 

 

Proposed amendment went to the Planning Board on March 16, 2016 and after further discussion 

with Sheriff Perry and Staff, the amendment was recommended for approval on a 6-0 vote. 
Recommendation: 

Set Public Hearing for May 2, 2016 

8.D

Packet Pg. 28



 

 

 

Ordinance No.  

See Attachments 

8.D

Packet Pg. 29



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

6-
03

-0
1 

L
aw

 E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
S

h
o

o
ti

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

 (
11

60
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
6-

03
-0

1)



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

6-
03

-0
1 

L
aw

 E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
S

h
o

o
ti

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

 (
11

60
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
6-

03
-0

1)



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

6-
03

-0
1 

L
aw

 E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
S

h
o

o
ti

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

 (
11

60
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
6-

03
-0

1)



Camden County Board of Commissioners 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
 
 

Item Number: 

 

Meeting Date:   April 4, 2016 

Attachments:   Ordinance 2016-03-01 

Submitted By: Planning Department 

 

 

ITEM TITLE:  Set Public Hearing: Ordinance No. 2016-
03-01 - Proposed amendments to 
Chapter 151 (Unified Development 
Ordinance) of the Camden County Code 
Ordinances 

 
SUMMARY: 
Planning staff researched other municipalities on how they permitted shooting ranges for 

their law enforcement personnel and revealed that the shooting range in other counties 

were an allowable use by right (zoning permit) with no standards attached.  Staff felt that 

there needed to be standards incorporated but not as strict as the Military Standards 

required for Commercial Shooting Ranges. 

 

Proposed amendment went to the Planning Board on March 16, 2016 and after further 

discussion with Sheriff Perry and Staff, the amendment was recommended for approval 

on a 6-0 vote. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Set Public Hearing for May 2, 2016 

MOTION MADE BY: 

M. McLain     ____ 

S. Duckwall   ____ 

G. Meiggs     ____ 

T. White        ____ 

C. Riggs        ____ 

NO MOTION   ____ 
 
VOTE: 

M. McLain     ____ 

S. Duckwall   ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

T. White         ____ 
C. Riggs       ____ 
ABSENT        ____ 
RECUSED     ____ 
 

8.D.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
6-

03
-0

1 
 (

11
60

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

6-
03

-0
1)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.E 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Resolution No, 2016-04-01 

 

Attachments:  

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 

ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE 

WHEREAS, the citizens and property within Camden County are subject to the effects of natural 

hazards and man-made hazard events that pose threats to lives and cause damages to property, and 

with the knowledge and experience that certain areas, i.e., flood hazard areas, are particularly 

susceptible to flood hazard events; and 

WHEREAS, Camden County desires to seek ways to mitigate situations that may aggravate such 

circumstances; and 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of North Carolina has in Part 6, Article 21 of Chapter 143; 

Parts 3, and 4 of Article 18 of Chapter 153 A; and Article 6 of Chapter 153A of the North Carolina General 

Statutes, has delegated to local governmental units the responsibility to adopt regulations designed to 

promote the public health, safety, and general welfare of its citizenry; and 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of North Carolina, in Article 1 of Chapter 166A of the 

North Carolina General Statures (adopted in Session Law 2001-214 --- Senate Bill 300 effective July 1, 

2001), has stated in Item 6.01(b) (2) “For a state of disaster proclaimed pursuant to G.S. 166A-6(a) after 

August 1, 2002, the eligible entity shall have a hazard mitigation plan approved pursuant to the Stafford 

Act;” and 

8.E

Packet Pg. 34



 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Commissioners of Camden County to fulfill this 

obligation in order that Camden County will be eligible for federal and state assistance in the event that 

a state of disaster is declared for a hazard event affecting the County; and 

WHEREAS, Section 322 of the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 states that local 

governments must develop an All-Hazards Mitigation Plan and update it every five years in order to 

receive future Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Funds; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Commissioners of Camden County hereby: 

1.  Adopts the Albemarle Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan; and 

 

2.  Vests the Emergency Management Coordinator with the responsibility, authority, and the 

means to: 

a) Inform all concerned parties of this action. 

b) Cooperate with Federal, State and local agencies and private firms which 

undertake to study, survey, map, and identify floodplain or flood-related 

erosion areas, and cooperate with neighboring communities with respect to 

management of adjoining floodplain and/or flood-related erosion areas in order 

to prevent aggravation of existing hazards. 

 

3.  Appoints the Emergency Management Coordinator to assure that the Hazard Mitigation Plan 

is review annually and in greater detail at least once every five years. 

 

4.  Agrees to take such other official action as may be reasonably necessary to carry out the 

strategies outlined within the 2015 Albemarle Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

 

Adopted this ______day of ___________2016. 

 

                                                                                                     ______________________________________ 

                                                                                                     P. Michael McLain 

                                                                                                     Chairman, Camden Board of Commissioners 

8.E

Packet Pg. 35



 
 

ATTEST: 

_________________________                                          

Angela Wooten 

Camden Clerk                                                                    (SEAL)                                           

8.E

Packet Pg. 36



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.F 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan 

 

Attachments: Camden Funding Allocation Form (1617)variation (2) 

(2).xls (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Camden County Funding plan 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Review & Approve 

8.F

Packet Pg. 37



$34,221 Rate: 20%

OTHER OTHER

# Program Provider DPS-JCPC 

Funding

County Cash 

Match

Local Cash 

Match
Local In-

Kind

State/ 

Federal

Funds Total % Non 

DPS-JCPC 

Program 

Revenues

1

Camden Youth Services - CROWN Kids, Teen Court, 

Community Service, and Camp BLUE $51,907 $10,381 $23,840 $86,128 40%

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

 TOTALS: $51,907 $10,381 $23,840 $86,128 40%

County
2016-2017 .

Amount of Unallocated Funds      

Amount of funds reverted back to DPS      Chairperson, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council           (Date)

Discretionary Funds added      

check type                             initial plan    update    final    

Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners             (Date)                        

or County Finance Officer

Reviewed by_____________________________________
Area Consultant Date

Reviewed by_____________________________________
Program Assistant Date

Verified by_____________________________________
Designated State Office Staff Date ver 03/04/2016

-----DPS Use Only-----

DPS JCPC funds must be committed with a Program Agreement submitted in NC Allies and electronically signed by authorized officials.

LOCAL FUNDING

The above plan was derived through a planning process by the  Camden

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and represents the County’s Plan for use of these funds in FY 

Camden County
NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan

Available Funds:        $ $51,907 Local Match:          $

8.F.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 F

o
rm

 (
16

17
)v

ar
ia

ti
o

n
 (

2)
 (

2)
.x

ls
  (

11
65

 :
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
la

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Krystal Lancaster, Librarian 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Krystal Lancaster 

 
Item Title   March 2016 Library Statistics 

 

Attachments: March 2016 Library Statistics (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

March 2016 Library Statistics 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Information  Only 

11.A

Packet Pg. 39



Camden County Public Library 

March 1-28, 2016 Statistics 

 
 

 Visitor Count: 2,057 

 Days/Hours Open: 27/246 

 # Items in Collection:  13,061 (Opening Day Collection # Items = 4,755) 

 Total Check Outs/Renewals: 2,947 

 Library Card Holders: 2,541 

 Computer/ Wireless Use: 1031/548 

 Juvenile Programs : 9 programs /107 attendance  

 Adult Programs :  2 programs / 8 attendance  

 Meeting Room:  18 reservations / 776 attendance  
 

 

Comparison by Year 
 

*Please note that 2016 numbers are only for March 1-28 whereas 2014 and 2015 

statistics take into account the month as a whole. 

 

 
Daily attendance for March compared by year (2014-2016). 

 

 

1,450

2,127 2,057

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

Mar 2014 Mar 2015 Mar 2016

Attendance

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

6 
L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
 (

11
63

 :
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

6 
L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s)



 
Number of library materials checked out for March compared by year (2014-2016). 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2,135

2,880 2,947

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

Mar 2014 Mar 2015 Mar 2016

Circulation

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

6 
L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
 (

11
63

 :
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

6 
L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.B 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   N.C. Ethics Commission 

 

Attachments: Annual Advisory Opinion Newsletter.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

The enclosed newsletter summarizes formal advisory opinions issued by the State Ethics 

Commission during 2015. It also includes information on registering for the upcoming 

Lobbying Education Presentation scheduled for April 20, 2016. 

 

We hope that you will find this information helpful. Please contact Commission staff if 

you have any questions.  

 

NC State Ethics Commission 

ethics.commission@doa.nc.gov <mailto:ethics.commission@doa.nc.gov> 

(919) 814-3600 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Information Only 

11.B

Packet Pg. 42



ANNUAL ADVISORY OPINION NEWSLETTER

Below is a table summarizing 2015 Formal Advisory Opinions issued by the State Ethics Commission
interpreting the Ethics Act and Lobbying Law. The complete opinions
under Advisory Opinions: http://www.ethicscommission.nc.gov/ao/default.aspx.  Although all advice issued by 
the Commission or its staff is confidential, requesters may waive confidentiality and authorize the release of 
unedited advisory opinions. G.S. 138A-13(e) and 120C-102(d). 

These summaries are for general information and guidance purposes only.  Anyone who has a specific 
question or who would like to request advice or a formal advisory opinion regarding their particular situation should 
contact the State Ethics Commission.  Contact information and instructions are provided below.

2015 FORMAL ETHICS ADVISORY OPINIONS

CATEGORY AUTHORITY AO # TITLE & SUMMARY

Statements of 
Economic 
Interest 

G.S. 138A-
24(a)(3); G.S. 
138A-26; G.S. 
138A-27

E-15-001 The Interpretation of Criminal Penalty Provisions for 
Concealing or Failing to Disclose Information and Providing 
False Information on a Statement of Economic Interest

The Commission was asked to distinguish the criminal penalty 
provisions for SEI omissions (a misdemeanor) and misstatements 
(a felony) and provide guidance regarding the SEI definition of 

The Commission determined that the penalty for SEI omissions 

a year in which a filer had a new source of income over the $5,000 
threshold would be an SEI omission.

The Commission also determined that the penalty for SEI 

information on an SEI. 

The Commission further determined that the requirement that a 
filer iden
filer to report the source of gross income over that threshold.

Applying the 

Criteria 

G.S. 138A-3(1c); 
30 NCAC 02
.0101

E-15-002 Ethics Act Coverage of Newly-Created Committees

The Commission was asked whether two new committees created 
by a State official would be covered by the Ethics Act, obligating
committee members file a Statement of Economic Interest. 
Applying its State Board coverage criteria, the Commission 

Volume 19, Issue 3

N.C. ETHICS COMMISSION
1324 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1324
PH: (919) 814-3600

FAX: (919) 715-1644
ethics.commission@doa.nc.gov March 2016

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
n

u
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 O

p
in

io
n

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r.

p
d

f 
 (

11
70

 :
 N

.C
. E

th
ic

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



-2-

CATEGORY AUTHORITY AO # TITLE & SUMMARY

concluded that the committees were not covered by the Ethics 
Act for two primary reasons:

They were not created by statute or executive order; and 

They will perform in an advisory role only.

Issuance of 
Advisory 
Opinions to 
Judicial 
Officers

G.S. 138A-13(a); 
G.S. 138A-
13(a2); G.S. 
138A-13(f); G.S. 
138A-3(19)

E-15-003 Commission Authority to Issue Advisory Opinions to 
Judicial Officers

A judicial officer asked that the Commission issue a formal 
advisory opinion concerning compliance with certain 
requirements set forth in Article 4 of the Ethics Act. 

The statutory 
authority to issue an opinion to judicial officers and concludes
that the Commission and its staff may only issue informal and 
formal opinions in response to judicial officer requests concerning
Article 3, the Statement of Economic Interest provisions. Thus, 
the Commission did not have the authority to issue a formal 

Article 4 of the Ethics Act.

Gifts and Gift 
Ban 
Exceptions

G.S. 138A-32(c); 
G.S. 120C-303
(a); G.S. 138A-
32(e)(3)(i)

E-15-004 Paying Expenses of Legislators to Participate in 2016 Global 
Leaders Program to Tokyo and Singapore.  

The Center for International Understanding asked whether it 
would be permissible for lobbyist principals to pay the trip-related 
costs of legislators and public servants participating in its 2016 
Global Leaders Program. 

The formal advisory opinion concludes that the 2016 Global 
Leaders Program meets the educational meeting criteria adopted 
by the Commission and that therefore lobbyist principals may pay 
for the reasonable actual travel expenses of participating 
legislators and those legislators may accept those expenses. 

2015 LOBBYING LAW FORMAL ADVISORY OPINIONS

CATEGORY AUTHORITY AO # TITLE & SUMMARY

Applicability of 
the Gift Ban

G.S. 120C-
303(a)(1); 
120C-402; 
120C-403; 
120C-200; 
120C-
100(a)(10)

L-15-001 Consensual Sexual Favors or Sexual Acts In the Context of 

Reporting Requirements 

The North Carolina Department of the Secretary of State asked

lobbyist and a designated individual constit
that would trigger the gift ban and reporting requirements 

of the Lobbying Law and whether those activities fall within the 

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
n

u
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 O

p
in

io
n

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r.

p
d

f 
 (

11
70

 :
 N

.C
. E

th
ic

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



-3-

CATEGORY AUTHORITY AO # TITLE & SUMMARY

lobbyist registration requirement.  

The formal advisory opinion concludes that consensual sexual 
acts are not gifts as that term is defined in the Ethics Act and are 
not reportable expenditures under the Lobbying Law. In addition, 
those activities would not trigger a registration requirement under 
the circumstances described. 

Educational 
Meeting 
Exception

G.S. 138A-
32(c); 138A-
32(e)(3)(i); 
138A-32(f); 
120C-303(e); 
120C-
403(b)(5)

L-15-002 Providing Complimentary Admission to Public Servants and 

asked whether the 
educationa
138A-32(e)(3)(i), would allow it to provide complimentary 
admission to its 2015 Spring Meeting to various public servants  
and judicial officers. 

The formal advisory opinion concludes that the educational 
meeting exception would allow the NCSA to provide 
complimentary admission and associated food and beverages to 
public servants if attending the meeting is related to the public 

.

fts to judicial 
officers.

Reasonable 
Actual 
Expenses To 
Attend 
Meetings, 
Including 
Educational 
Meetings

G.S. 138A-
32(c); 138A-
32(e)(3)(i); 
138A-32(f); 
120C-303(e); 
120C-
403(b)(5)

L-15-003 Providing Complimentary Admission to Public Servants and 

Training Conference

The N asked whether the 

138A-32(e)(3)(i), would allow it to provide complimentary 
admission to its 2015 Annual Training Conference to various 
public servants and judicial officers. 

The formal opinion concludes that the educational meeting 
exception would allow the NCSA to provide complimentary 
admission and associated food and beverages to public servants if 

duties. 

officers.

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
n

u
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 O

p
in

io
n

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r.

p
d

f 
 (

11
70

 :
 N

.C
. E

th
ic

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



-4-

HOW TO REQUEST INFORMAL ADVICE OR A FORMAL ADVISORY OPINION ON THE 
ETHICS ACT OR ON THE LOBBYING LAW

Who can request advice? Anyone affected by the Ethics Act or Lobbying Law may request informal advice or a 
formal advisory opinion.  

What can be requested?  Requests for advice must be related to specific questions involving the meaning and 
application of the Ethics Act and/or Lobbying Law and must relate to real or reasonably anticipated fact settings or 
circumstances.  All requests must also be prospective.

 

Informal advice is issued by Commission staff and does not confer immunity.  Requests for informal advice 
may be either verbal or written.

A formal advisory opinion is issued by the Commission.  Reliance on a formal advisory opinion confers 

advisory opinion must be in writing. 

Are requests and advisory opinions confidential?  Yes.  Requests for advice or a formal advisory opinion, and 
all related documents, are confidential.  However, the Commission is required to share unredacted copies of formal 

s website.

How do I request informal advice or a formal advisory opinion?  Contact the State Ethics Commission at 
(919) 814-3600 or by e-mail at ethics.commission@doa.nc.gov.

*******************************************************************************************

ANNUAL LOBBYING EDUCATION PRESENTATION

The Annual Lobbying Education Presentation will be held on April 20, 2016,
from 9:30-12:00. The presentation will provide an overview of the Lobbying 

registration and reporting requirements. The Lobbying Education Presentation 
does not satisfy the mandatory ethics education requirement applicable to 
individuals who are subject to the State Government Ethics Act.

Location:  
 State Employees Credit Union Meeting Room 1211
 119 N. Salisbury Street, Raleigh, NC 27603

Advance Registration: 
 Space is limited so please preregister online no later than April 18, 
 2016:

   http://www.ethicscommission.nc.gov/education/lobbyingEducation.aspx

CLE Credit:
  As in past years we will submit a request to the North Carolina State 

 Bar asking that the presentation be approved for CLE credit.

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
n

u
al

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 O

p
in

io
n

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r.

p
d

f 
 (

11
70

 :
 N

.C
. E

th
ic

s 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Commissioner Clayton Riggs

	1. Public Comments
	2. Consideration of Agenda
	3. Presentations
	A. 1161 : NCCCMA - County Manager Position
	Printout: 1161 : NCCCMA - County Manager Position

	B. 1083 : Senior Tar Heel Updates
	Printout: 1083 : Senior Tar Heel Updates


	4. Old Business
	5. Public Hearings
	6. New Business
	A. 1168 : 2015 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	Printout: 1168 : 2015 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	a. Update Lien Fee.pdf


	7. Board Appointments
	8. Consent Agenda
	A. 1169 : Draft Minutes
	Printout: 1169 : Draft Minutes

	B. 1158 : Volunteer
	Printout: 1158 : Volunteer
	a. 2016-Vol-CEDC.pdf

	C. 1078 : Surplus Wastewater Pumps
	Printout: 1078 : Surplus Wastewater Pumps
	a. 2016-03 Water Sewer Wastewater pumps.pdf

	D. 1160 : Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2016-03-01
	Printout: 1160 : Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2016-03-01
	a. Ordinance 2016-03-01 Law Enforcement Shooting Range
	b. Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2016-03-01

	E. 1159 : Resolution No, 2016-04-01
	Printout: 1159 : Resolution No, 2016-04-01

	F. 1165 : Camden County Funding Plan
	Printout: 1165 : Camden County Funding Plan
	a. Camden Funding Allocation Form (1617)variation (2) (2).xls


	9. Commissioners' Report
	10. County Manager's Report
	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting
	Reconvene Commissioners' Meeting
	11. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 1163 : March 2016 Library Statistics
	Printout: 1163 : March 2016 Library Statistics
	a. March 2016 Library Statistics

	B. 1170 : N.C. Ethics Commission
	Printout: 1170 : N.C. Ethics Commission
	a. Annual Advisory Opinion Newsletter.pdf


	12. Other Matters
	13. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · 1161 : NCCCMA - County Manager Position
	3.B · 1083 : Senior Tar Heel Updates
	6.A · 1168 : 2015 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	6.A.a · Update Lien Fee.pdf

	8.A · 1169 : Draft Minutes
	8.B · 1158 : Volunteer
	8.B.a · 2016-Vol-CEDC.pdf

	8.C · 1078 : Surplus Wastewater Pumps
	8.C.a · 2016-03 Water Sewer Wastewater pumps.pdf

	8.D · 1160 : Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2016-03-01
	8.D.a · Ordinance 2016-03-01 Law Enforcement Shooting Range
	8.D.b · Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2016-03-01

	8.E · 1159 : Resolution No, 2016-04-01
	8.F · 1165 : Camden County Funding Plan
	8.F.a · Camden Funding Allocation Form (1617)variation (2) (2).xls

	11.A · 1163 : March 2016 Library Statistics
	11.A.a · March 2016 Library Statistics

	11.B · 1170 : N.C. Ethics Commission
	11.B.a · Annual Advisory Opinion Newsletter.pdf



